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Dear ExA,
 
In response to question Q4.16.0.3 (ExQ4) for “All Interested Parties with whom the Applicant has engaged via a Statement of Common
Ground” I can confirm that the Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) submitted as final by the Applicant at deadline 9 does represent the
final position of the Maritime and Coastguard Agency. 
 
Our SoCG has been published as follows:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010087/EN010087-002084-
Norfolk%20Boreas%20Maritime%20and%20Coastguard%20Agency%20Statement%20of%20Common%20Ground%20(Version%204).pdf
 
Kind regards
 
Helen
 
 

 
Helen Croxson, Offshore Renewables Advisor
Navigation Safety Branch, Bay 2/25
Maritime & Coastguard Agency
Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road, Southampton, SO15 1EG
Tel: 0203 8172426   

Email: Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk
 

Please note I currently work Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.
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